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C: Office of Chair Dorsey 
    Office of Supervisor Chen 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Alondra Esquivel-Garcia, Director, Youth Commission 
 
FROM: Monique Crayton, Assistant Clerk, 

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee 
 
DATE:  December 10, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Chyanne Chen on 
December 2, 2025. This item is being referred for comment and recommendation. 
 

File No.  251197 
 
Hearing - Conditions for Women in Custody at Local Jails - Sheriff’s Department 
Oversight, Policies and Procedures 
 
Hearing to discuss the conditions for women in custody at local jails, including personal 
safety, programming, services and resources available; examine the oversight of hiring 
and assignment process for jail staffing, complaint process for women in custody, and 
disciplinary policies and procedures for Sheriff’s deputies who commit misconduct; and 
requesting the Sheriff’s Department, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development, Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families, Human Rights 
Commission, Mayor’s Office of Victim’s Rights, Department of Police Accountability, and 
Office of Sexual Harassment and Assault Response and Prevention to report. 
 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Monique Crayton, 
Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 
____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 


